

Inkberrow Parish Council Agenda meeting February 19th 2025 at 19.30, in The Pavilions, Sands Road

Democratic 15 minutes Public Question Time. From 19.30 residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this agenda or raise issues for further consideration at the discretion of the Chair, before the start of the meeting at 19.45. Members of the public may not take part in the meeting itself. A time limit of 3 minutes for each item is allowed.

Agenda

1. Accept apologies for absence
2. Receive Declarations of Interest
3. Signing of minutes from previous meeting
4. Progress from previous minutes
 - a. Note re Stockwood Lane Road Traffic Regulations Draft Order for public notice. The statutory procedure is that any comments received, including those of the Parish Council, will be sent to the Police for further consideration/comment. After that, a recommendation will be made. This will initially go to the local County Councillor before being signed off by the Head of Traffic Management
5. Discuss Lengthsman activities:
 - a. Sands Road leading to Rushey Piece. Repair of pavement / bank edging.
6. Neighbourhood Plan
 - a. Receive feedback from the Neighbourhood Plan meeting with Wychavon on Jan 22nd 2025 at Civic Centre Pershore
7. Accept and discuss Police reports
8. Accept and discuss the report from the County Councillor
9. Accept and discuss the Report from the District Councillor
10. Discuss Finance Report
11. Review, discuss and note Planning Applications
 - a. **Note:** W/25/00052CCO Serenity, Stockwood Lane, little Inkberrow B96 6ST. Discharge of condition 5 (ecological statement of conformity) of planning application reference 18/ 02392/ CU. Consultation end 10/ O2/ 2025.
 - b. **Note:** W24/02597/CCO Land at Stonepit Lane Inkberrow. Discharge of conditions 17, 18, 22, 23, 24, 25 and 26 of planning application W/ 22/ 00 032/ OUT. Consultation end 28/ O14/2025
 - c. **Note:** W/24/00983/FUL - Land At (Os 0276 5792) Priory Farm Lane Inkberrow. Planning Approved
12. Any further items from Clerk or parish councillors
 - a. Note: Planter at Redditch end of village will be looked after by the Inkberrow Environment Group going forward. Thanks to Jenny Owen for looking after this planter.
 - b. Note: general waste and dog poo bins on Barley Meadows
 - c. Note: parking on Chaston Close
 - d. Note: Post Office notification of mobile service whilst they review activity
 - e. Note: Flyford A422 Meeting has been postponed until Mark Bayliss returns from leave.
 - f. Receive update on additional VAS funding
 - g. Discuss Play areas safety inspection

- h. Discuss Wood Chip renewal for Play areas
- i. Discuss monitoring of VAS signs
- j. Discuss IEG planter content mixing on the allotment
- k. Discuss picnic table on Millenium Green
- l. Discuss Bleed Kit provision in village

13. Any further comments from the public

14. Items for future agenda

Closed Meeting

Next Meeting March 19th 2025 19:30 Bowls Pavillion Sands Lane